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FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

Council of Student Services
TO: (See Distribution Below) DATE: fFebruary 21, 1972

FROM: T. L. Spence, Chairman of Subcommittee on Counseling

SUBJECT: Final Report on Counseling

There are four attachments to this memo:

1. Report #1 of the Subcommittee dated December 7, 1971;

2. Report #2 of the Subcommittee on Counseling dated
January 26, 1972;

3. A Proposal for the Development of the Student Counseling
Service Program submitted by the Division of Special
Education and Pupil Services on February 8, 1972; and

4. The Minutes of the Subcommittee meeting of February 17,
1972 commenting on the February 8th proposal.

Council members will note the similarity of philosophy between
all of the reports. It should, therefore, be understandable

‘why the Subcommittee wholeheartedly supports the philosophy

and basic conceptual plan outlined in the February 8th proposal.
Our few reservations and suggestions are noted in the minutes
of our February 17 meeting.

Thus, with this background data, we commend the February 8
proposal to the Council for your consideration. We feel

the Division of Special Education and Pupil Services and all
the professional educators involved are to be complimented
for providing us with an excellent conceptual base to work
from in the development of our student counseling program.

If the Council supports our commendation of the February 8
proposal, we recommend this word be conveyed to Drs. Jerome

and Goerke through Council Chairman, Ronald Butler. £
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